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From: EFIS Messenger
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 3:50 PM
To: Jordan, Daniel; Steck, Deborah; greg.diamond@level3.com; Dodson, Jan; 

jennifer.mcmann@level3.com; karen.hyde@level3.com; Finnell, Kay; Happy, Kim*; Myers, 
Leslie; Anderson, Melissa*; Gregory, Sheryl; zenaida.manicad@broadwing.com; Senn, Nikki; 
Koenigsfeld, Christine; Voight, William; Dale, Cully; Dale, Cully

Subject: Notification for Tracking No.: JX-2011-0488; Case No.: TT-2011-0324

***** Please do not reply to EFIS Messenger. Replies to this computer generated e-mail are routed to an 
unmonitored mailbox. ***** 

Type of Submission: Substitute Tariff Sheets 
Utility Company: Level 3 Communications, LLC-IXC(Telephone)  
PSC MO No: 4  
Effective Date: 4/29/2011  
Purpose of Filing: This filing was to add Third Party Tandem Connect service. The substitute sheets extend the effective 
date of the filing.  
Submission Details: 6,8,9,20,21,21.1-21.4,22,27,28,30,35,36,38-40,44,46,48-50,50.1-50.3,51,52,53,55,56,58,59,59.1-
59.3  
 
Tariff Administrator will notify holder of this task when tariff has been updated.  
 
Date :   4/7/2011     Time :   3:49:41 PM 


